PANEL OF ATTORNEYS II- RAF/2013/00034
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
	BIDDERS QUESTIONS
	RAF ANSWERS

	1. Kindly assist us with a clarification regarding the bid proposal, we are a law firm situated in the Mpumalanga province and we attended the briefing session and due to the fact that Mpumalanga is not included in the list of provinces for the RAF 2013 bid, can we enter into a joint venture with a firm that did not attend the briefing session as we have attended but we are only situated in Mpumalanga?
	Joint ventures are allowed. Each party / firm to a joint venture must complete a separate set of bid documents and submit separate set all required documents as per the RAF bid requirements.

	2. I hereby request you to send me the value of high court matter as indicated in the bid document
	Matters in excess of R3 million

	3. The Minister of Trade and Industry made some statements a month ago that they have amended the requirement for submission of B-BBEE certificate, in that small business can also produce an affidavit about their BEE status. This is apparently done to alleviate the burden of obtaining such a certificate on small businesses. Kindly advise whether an affidavit confirming B-BBEE status will be sufficient for the bidding process

	B-BBEE verification by an accredited verification agency is accepted. Small Qualifying Enterprises can submit confirmation of their B-BBEE status by a registered accountant / auditor.  The revised Codes of Good Practice will only come into effect in on a future date.

	4. Annexure F1 – Magistrate Court – and annexure F3 High Value matters: we are currently busy with our bid, our offices are based in Johannesburg. We note that in both these categories you do not allow for applications from Gauteng. Now with regard to Magistrate court, there are several of them and in any event the instructions they receive on these matters are by other attorneys on the panel that they instruct in smaller towns, under these circumstances please advise if we can bid for Magistrate court and High Value Matters in these provinces

	Bidders can only select and bid  for available areas as listed in the bid document/s

	5. With regards to the Fidelity Fund Certificate, please advise if you require certificates for each director or only one certificate for the firm
	We require certificates for each director of the bidding firm/s


	6. Provide clarity: The Attorney firms are practically sole proprietors and partnerships, not private companies and therefore are not regulated in terms of the Company’s Act. They are therefore not obliged to provide Audited Financial Statements as per your compulsory requirement of the briefing session. NB: The sole important reason as to why law firms are registered in terms of the Company’s Act was only to increase or regulate the number of partners in a particular firm to be more than twenty since partnerships are not allowed to have more than twenty members and this therefore renders your compulsory requirement contradictory to the whole initial purpose of the law firms being registered in terms of the Company’s Act
	This  bid requires  bidders to submit audited financial statements as stipulated in BID documents 

	7. Kindly advise if law firms from Mpumalanga can bid for the panel of attorneys since in the document Mpumalanga is not included
	No bids will be considered in respect of Mpumulanga.

	8. Will the tenders be accepted from sole proprietors or must the company be incorporated?
	Sole practitioners may submit bids.

	9. Kindly advise: should we enter into a JV, should we complete separate batch of documents for both firms?
	Joint ventures are allowed. Bidders must complete separate bid documents for both firms to the joint venture

	10. On page 20 of your Tender Document paragraph 2.13.4 it says you require a list of current contracts and value thereof. How does a firm that works on an individual client base respond to this question? 
	You can provide a list of current individual contracts

	11. The new tender RAF/2013/00034, request for candidates to apply to be on the Panel of Attorneys for the Road Accident Fund, we have already been placed on the panel for High Court, Can we now apply for the High Value and Magistrates Court via this new tender? 


	Bidders can bid for other categories as long as the bidding legal firm has offices and infrastructure in the area/s they are bidding for.

	12. Does the RAF require a software license for each computer owned by the law firm or will one license suffice?


	Bidders should provide proof of all software licenses.  Using pirated software is unlawful.

	13. In respect of the Questionnaires to be completed;  can we request that the questionnaire be completed on our behalf by:

a) A Plaintiff Attorneys Office;

b) A staff member of RAF Durban ;  

c) Counsel?

	The questionnaire must be completed by the company or individual to whom you have rendered similar services before.



	14. Where our Bid is unsuccessful and we are currently on the RAF Panel of Attorneys may we be allowed to see current matters defended by our firm to completion or are we required to immediately return the files held at our offices to the RAF?


	The current SLA, as amended provides for a handover mechanism in the event that the SLA is terminated or expires by effluxion of time.The RAF will communicate with the unsuccessful panel members on the methodology that will be used in getting the files back if necessary. 


	15. Are we required to submit an electronic copy of the Bid Document?



	No

	16. We have already been placed on the panel for High Court, Can we now apply for the High Value and Magistrates Court via this new tender? 


	You  can bid  for other categories as long as the bidding legal firm has offices and infrastructure in the area/s they are bidding for.

	17. I want to know if the BBEEE Certificate that is accredited by the Institution of Accounting & Commence is acceptable or you only accept the one accredited by IRBA or SANAS.

	B-BBEE verification by a SANAS accredited verification agency is accepted. Qualifying Exempted Micro Enterprises may submit confirmation by a registered accountant of their B-BBEE status.

	18. Refer to the tender Ref: RAF/2013/00034-panel of attorneys. l want to know if its also tendering for Gauteng or is for other provinces. 


	Bidders can only select and bid  for available areas as listed in the bid document/s

	19. Does the certificate of good standing have to be for the Province you are bidding for?
	Yes

	20. Do you need to have offices in the Province you are bidding for?
	Yes.

	21. If some attorneys are admitted and some are not, will that affect the firm during the evaluation process
	The SLA requires that the Lead Attorney shall be an admitted attorney with at least 5 years post admission experience.

	22. Is this an SLA that we are expected to sign as there was no agreement or is it terms and conditions as there must be two parties agreeing  to an SLA.
	The SLA is not open for negotiation.  If a bidder is not amenable to the terms of the SLA, he does not need to submit a bid.

	23. The fee structure is a bit worrying in terms of the percentage of payment depending on settlement when you consider issues like settlement of merits, separation of issues. Is an attorney not going to be paid in such instances?
	The fee structure is based on the party and party scales of costs as set out in the respective Rules of Court.  Permission has to be obtained from the Fund for the separation of Merits and Quantum.  Where such permission is obtained, this will be taken into consideration when assessing the invoice.

	24. On the issue of conflict of interest that has been mentioned, will the RAF make a concerted effort to settle the files from the plaintiff and then start receiving instruction?
	No.

	25. Is the criteria for submitting audited financial statements a disqualifier or is it just a requirement?
	No you don’t get disqualified but it is required that you submit audited financial statements.

	26. How is the criteria for evaluating appearance in High Court in the scoring matrix going to be determined? 
	This requirement relates to the instances where an attorney with right of appearance in the High Court physically appears in the High Court in order to argue matters or proceed with trial proceedings without the assistance of counsel.

	27. Can you type information in the bid documents, will that be acceptable? 
Do you have to tick yes or no?
	Answers may be typed into the document, provided that the original content of the bid document is not changed.
Where a Yes / No or Accept / Not Accept answer is required, the appropriate block should be clearly marked.

	28. If the requirement is 5 years experience, why do you have  0-3 year category in the functional scoring criteria?
	The mandatory requirement simply requires 5 years post admission experience.  It does not mean that you are required to have 5 years experience in respect of each of the functional criteria.

	29. If you have High Court matters and the value increases to High Value, will the claim be removed and given to another panel member?
	No, you will still keep the file up to settlement of the claim.

	30. Has the RAF considered extending the 30 day handover period? Are you prepared to negotiate with the plaintiff during the handover process? RAF must develop a policy to protect ethical duty or face law suits should the panel member be found negligent during the handover process. Does the RAF have insurance to cover those instances? 
	No.  Bidders who do work for claimants are responsible to ensure that they make the necessary arrangements timeously for the handover of their claimants’ files.  

	31. On the questionnaire, can you make copies or are you expected to submit the originals?
	You may make copies.


